
 
Victor Hasselblad AB  
Add: Utvecklingsgatan 2, 220 Goteborg, Sweden,SE-40123 
Tel: +46-31-102439           Fax: +46-31-135074  
 
Date: 2018-2-7 
 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 
 
Subject: FCC Class II Permission Change(CIIPC)Request 
FCC ID:2AEFAX1311 
 
 
To whom it may conern 
In accordance with KDB 178919 D01 and FCC rule part 2.1043:Changes in Certified 
Equipment, Victor Hasselblad AB hereby requests a CIIPC to H6D-400c MS, 
FCC ID: 2AEFAX1311 as detailed below: 
 
The WLAN module mounted in a piece of camera equipment. 
 
As a result of this,SAR testing was performed to show compliance with FCC rule   
part 2.1093(Portable conditions)in accordance with FCC KDB correspondence.  
 
 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
Signature  
  
Ake Wassen 
Project Manager 
E-mail: ake.wassen@hasselblad.com 
 


